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Quick Reference Guide: Nursing/Medicine 
 

PRINT REFERENCE RESOURCES: 
Childhood Disorders Diagnostic Desk Reference (2003).................................................... Ref RJ50 .C483 2003 
Dictionary of Developmental Disabilities Terminology  (2nd Edition) (2002) ....................... Ref RJ135 .A26 2002 
Encyclopedia of Health and Behavior (2004) (2 vols.) ........................................................ Ref R726.5 .E53 2004 
Encyclopedia of Public Health  (2002) (4 vols.) .................................................................. Ref RA423 .E53 2002 
Encyclopedia of Sexually Transmitted Diseases (2005) .................................................... Ref RC200.1 .M66 2005 
Gale Encyclopedia of Cancer (2002) (2 vols.) .................................................................... Ref RC254.5 .G353  
Gale Encyclopedia of Medicine (2002) (5 vols.).................................................................. Ref RC41 .G35 2002 
Gray's Anatomy (39th Edition) (2005) .................................................................................. Ref QM23.2 .G73 2005 
Handbook of Clinically Tested Herbal Remedies  (2004) (2 vols.)...................................... Ref RM666.H33 H363  
Handbook of Eating Disorders and Obesity (2004) ............................................................ Ref RC552.E18 H362 
Merck Manual of Diagnosis and Therapy (16th Edition) (2005)........................................... Ready Ref RC55 .M4 
Mosby's Manual of Diagnostic and Laboratory Tests (2nd Edition) (2004) .......................... Ref RB38.2 .P34 2004 
New Harvard Guide to Women's Health  (2004) ................................................................. Ref RA778 .C2164 2004 
Physicians' Desk Reference: PDR (59th Edition) (2005) ..................................................... Ready Ref RS75 .P59 
Praeger Handbook of Black American Health (2 vols.) (2004) ........................................... Ref RA448.5.N4 H364 
 
ELECTRONIC DATABASES: 
CINAHL Plus with Full Text 
Provides indexing for 2,717 journals from the fields of nursing and allied health. The database contains more than 
1,000,000 records dating back to 1982. Offering complete coverage of English-language nursing journals and 
publications from the National League for Nursing and the American Nurses' Association, CINAHL with Full Text 
covers nursing, biomedicine, health sciences librarianship, alternative/complementary medicine, consumer health 
and 17 allied health disciplines. In addition, this database offers access to health care books, nursing 
dissertations, selected conference proceedings, standards of practice, educational software, audiovisuals and 
book chapters. Searchable cited references for nearly 1,150 journals also included. CINAHL with Full Text 
provides full text for 320 journals, plus legal cases, clinical innovations, critical paths, drug records, research 
instruments and clinical trials. PDF backfiles to 1982 are also included. 
 
Health Source: Nursing/Academic Edition 
Provides nearly 600 scholarly full text journals focusing on many medical disciplines, and provides abstracts and 
indexing for over 500 journals. Also includes integrated results from Clinical Pharmacology (which replaces USP 
DI: Volume II, Advice for the Patient) and access to Stedman's Medical Dictionary. 
 
PubMed 
PubMed, a service of the National Library of Medicine, provides access to over 12 million MEDLINE citations back 
to the mid-1960's and additional life science journals. 
 
PsycINFO 
PsycINFO, from the American Psychological Association (APA), contains more than 2 million citations and 
summaries of scholarly journal articles, book chapters, books, and dissertations, all in psychology and related 
disciplines, dating as far back as the 1800s. 97 percent of the covered material is peer-reviewed. Journal 
coverage, which spans 1887 to present, includes international material selected from nearly 2,000 periodicals in 
more than 25 languages.                        
 



WORLD WIDE WEB RESOURCES: 
 
 

• American Stroke Association 
[http://www.strokeassociation.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=1200037] 
 

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
[http://www.cdc.gov/] 
 

• Electronic Orange Books 
[http://www.fda.gov/cder/ob/default.htm] 
 

• Indian Health Service 
[http://www.ihs.gov/] 
 

• Medline Plus 
[http://medlineplus.gov/] 
 

• Merck Manual 
[http://www.merck.com/mmhe/index.html] 
 

• Minority Health Project 
[http://www.minority.unc.edu/] 
 

• National Cancer Institute 
[http://www.cancer.gov/] 
 

• National Center for Health Statistics 
[http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/] 
 

• National Institute for Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Diseases 
[http://www.niddk.nih.gov/] 
 

• National Institutes of Health 
[http://www.nih.gov] 
 

• National Women’s Health Information Center 
[http://www.4woman.gov/] 
 

• North Carolina Public Health 
[http://www.ncpublichealth.com/] 
 

• North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics 
[http://www.schs.state.nc.us/SCHS/] 
 

• Online Journal of Rural Nursing and Health Care 
[http://www.rno.org/journal/] 
 

• World Health Organization 
[http://www.who.int/en/] 
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